From: John.Kasper@ocfl.net

To: atlas.jax@atlasscitech.com; Lori.Cunniff@ocfl.net
Cc: Eenton, Katy; terri.long@dep.state.us; Wolfe, Justin G.; Scearce, Lynn; Rustin, Jeff; Lubozynski, Tom;

Natrevia.Gradney-Mitchell@ocfl.net; Renee.Parker@ocfl.net; J. Kasper; Koerner, Jeff; sara@grovescientific.com;
j_sshow@bellsouth.net; ramlin@ramlin.com

Subject: RE: Response to Final Air Operation Permit Letter
Date: Friday, December 20, 2013 4:51:13 PM
Attachments: imaqge003.png

DOC122013-12202013163202.pdf
ATT00001.txt
ATT00002.htm

Please see attached response.

The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be
downloaded for free at the following internet site:

<http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html>.

Orange County EPD is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. In addition, the original will be
sent to the facility via US mail. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address.

John M. Kasper, P.E.

Engineeer Il

Environmental Protection Division
Air Quality Management

800 Mercy Drive, Suite 4
Orlando, FL 32808

office: 407-836-1443

fax: 407-836-1498

email: john.kasper@ocfl.net
web: www.ocepd.org
ORANGE COUNTY
WGOVERNMENT
FLORIDA

From: atlas.jax@atlasscitech.com [mailto:atlas.jax@atlasscitech.com]

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 11:06 AM

To: Cunniff, Lori

Cc: katy.fenton@dep.state.fl.us; terri.long@dep.state.us; justin.g.wolfe@dep.state.fl.us;
lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us; jeff.rustin@dep.state.fl.us; tom.lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us; Gradney-
Mitchell, Natrevia L; Kasper, John; Parker, Renee

Subject: Response to Final Air Operation Permit Letter

Good morning,
Please see the attached response regarding Final Air Operation Permit Letter dated December 16,
2013 for Air Permit Number 0951342-003-A0.

Dave Knothe
President
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION

Lori Cunniff, CEP, CHMM, Deputy Director

Community, Environmental and Development Services Department
800 Mercy Drive, Suite 4

Orlando, Florida 32808-7896

407-836-1400 » Fax 407-836-1499

www.ocfl.net

December 20, 2013

GOVERNMENT

F L O RIDA

Mr. Dave W. Knothe, CIH

President

ATLAS Scientific Technologies, Inc.
1220 Edgewater Drive Suite 10
Orlando, FL. 32804

Subject: Administrative Correction
Incorrect Distribution List
Air Operation Permit 0951342-003-A0

Dear Mr. Knothe:

The Orange County Environmental Protection Division (EPD) received your letter today
regarding the incorrect names on the distribution list for permit 0951342-003-A0. As you know,
Grove Scientific and Engineering Company was the consultant on the construction permit. The
EPD often uses prior permits as templates for later permits to reduce processing time, and we
inadvertently used the construction permit distribution list on the operation permit. Our
proofreaders did not catch this typographical error, and we thank you for pointing this out. We
apologize for any confusion or inconvenience this may have caused. We have included an
Administrative Correction, project 0951342-004, to correct the distribution list.

Sincerely,

Lori Cunniff, CEP, CHMM
Deputy Director, Orange County
Community, Environmental & Development Services Department

Enclosures
(4) JK/RP/LC/jk:

Cc:  John P. Smith, P.E., Atlas Scientific Technologies (jpsmith1657 @gmail.com)
Tom Lubozynski, P.E., Air Program Administrator, FDEP Central District
Reneé H. Parker, Environmental Program Supervisor, EPD

Katy Fenton, FDEP Tallahassee

Jeff Koerner, FDEP Tallahassee

Terri Long, FDEP Tallahassee

Justin G. Wolf, FDEP Tallahassee

Lynn Scearce, FDEP Tallahassee

Jeff Rustin, FDEP Central District

Sara Greivell, Grove Scientific

Jim Show, P.E., Grove Scientific






ORE:

GOVERNMENT

F L ORTIDA

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION
Lori Cunniff, CEP, CHMM, Deputy Director
Community, Environmental and Development Services Department
800 Mercy Drive, Suite 4
Orlando, Florida 32808-7896
407-836-1400 - Fax 407-836-1499
www.ocil.net
Sent by Electronic Mail — Received Receipt Requested

NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT

In the Matter of Administrative Correction to Air Permit No. 0951342-003-A0:

Mr. David McCorkle, President Project No. 0951342-004
Central Florida Custom Trailers, Inc. Orange County
DBA RAM-LIN Project: Administrative Correction

2136 East Fourth Street
Orlando FL, 32824

Enclosed is an Administrative Correction to the Air Operation Permit No. 0951342-003-A0, for
RAM-LIN located in Orange County at 2136 East Fourth Street in Orlando, Florida. This
correction is issued pursuant to Rule 62-210.360(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and
Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.).

Orange County Environmental Protection Division (EPD) is issuing the administrative correction
in response to a letter from Atlas Scientific Technologies received on December 20, 2013, to
correct a typographical error, specifically the names on the distribution list. This corrective
action does not alter the effective dates of the existing permit.

Administrative Correction:

(1) Pursuant to Rule 62-210.360(3), F.A.C., the distribution list under the Certificate of Service
section, on page 3 of 9, of Air Operation Permit No. 0951342-003-A0 is hereby corrected as
follows:

David McCorkle, Central Florida Custom Trailers, Inc. (ramlin@ramlin.com)
John P. Smith, P.E., Atlas Scientific Technologies, Inc. (jpsmith1657 @gmail.com)
Dave W. Knothe, Atlas Scientific Technologies, Inc. (atlas.jax @atlasscitech.com)
Tom Lubozynski, P.E., FDEP Central District (tom.lubozynski @dep.state.fl.us)
Reneé H. Parker, OCEPD (renee.parker@ocfl.net)

The EPD will consider the above-noted action final unless a timely petition for an administrative
hearing is filed pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Mediation under Section 120.573,
IF.S., will not be available for this proposed action.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may
petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The
petition must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) in the Office of
the Orange County Attorney, 201 South Rosalind Avenue, Third Floor, Orlando, Florida 32801,
within 14 days of receipt of this Permit. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the
applicant at the address indicated above at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a
petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to
request an administrative  determination  (hearing) under  Section 120.57, FE.S.

Central Florida Custom Trailers, Inc. DBA RAM-LIN Project Number: 0951342-004
Project: Administrative Correction
Page | of 3






NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVELY CORRECTED PERMIT

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must
contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s
file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner;
the name, address and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the
address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the
petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when
and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all
disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (¢) A concise statement of
the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the
petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an
explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the
relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with
respect to the agency’s proposed action.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a
petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it
in this notice. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the
permitting authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in
accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Any party to this Order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing
of a Notice of Appeal pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Office of
the Orange County Attorney at the above address; and by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal
accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The Notice of
Appeal must be filed within 30 days from the date the Order is filed with the Clerk of the EPD.

Executed in Orlando, Florida.

/%{ ﬁ %Jaé’f /2 20/ 2013

Reneé H. Parker Date
Environmental Program Supervisor

Air Quality Management

Orange County Environmental Protection Division

Central Florida Custom Trailers, Inc. DBA RAM-LIN Project Number: 0951342-004
Project: Administrative Correction
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Administratively
Corrected Permit was sent by electronic mail (or a link to these documents made available electronically

on a publicly accessible server) with received receipt requested before the close of business on

/ 2‘/2 < / ’Z to the persons listed below.

David McCorkle, Central Florida Custom Trailers, Inc. (ramlin@ramlin.com)
John P. Smith, P.E., Atlas Scientific Technologies, Inc. (jpsmith1657 @ gmail.com)
Dave W. Knothe, Atlas Scientific Technologies, Inc. (atlas.jax @atlasscitech.com)
Tom Lubozynski, P.E., Air Program Administrator, FDEP Central District

Reneé H. Parker, Environmental Program Supervisor, EPD

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby

acknowledged.
Ypdoiie "BV P oo (2/20]73
(Clerk) ¥ (Date)
Central Florida Custom Trailers, Inc. DBA RAM-LIN Project Number: 0951342-004

Project: Administrative Correction
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F. S. 119).

All e-mails to and from County Officials are kept as a public record.

Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address may be

disclosed to the public and media at any time.




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


Atlas Scientific Technologies, Inc.
Orlando, Florida



